Callum O'Reilly

From: Callum O'Reilly

Sent: Wednesday 3 July 2024 11:10
To: Callum O'Reilly

Subject: FW: Metrolink

From: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Michael Horan <Michael.Horan@tii.ie>
Subject: RE: Metrolink

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Eimear,
Noted thank you.
Regards,

Aidan.

Aidan Foley| C.Eng| Project Director MetroLink| Transport Infrastructure Ireland| Parkgate Business Centre,
Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland |
Phone + 353 1 6463567| Mob +353 86 0427357 |Fax +353 1 646 3601 |
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From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Michael Horan <Michael.Horan@tii.ie>
Subject: Metrolink

Good morning Aidan and Michael

| refer to the attached letter which issued to you via post yesterday, 2™ July 2024. Please be advised that
this letter was sent to you in error.

You are required only to response to the Board’s letter to you dated 1%t July 2024.

Kind regards



Eimear

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7184

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann ta an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an choérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

In accordance with Tll's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless itis
clearly noted as requiring urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo & fhail agat lasmuigh
de na gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta
oibre féin mura bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach.

Tll processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata
ar fail ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
then please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.
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Céras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chombhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi run agus
beartaithe lena n-usaid ag an duine aonair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici
amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in idil do postmaster@tii.ie, le
do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.




